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Herman J. Ledbetter
P.0O. Box 5879
Abilene, Texas 79605

!

Mr. Ledbetter,

Before we can approve pumping cement down the production
casing we need to know where the holes are in the casing.

It is our policy to find the top of the cement on the
production casing and to make sure we have cement up to
the base of the salt before we start any repair work above
the salt section.

I have been unable to contact you by telephone. If you
could call me I am sure we could work out a proceure on
repairing your wells.

Sincerely,

{

Mike Williams
Oil & Gas Inspector
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